
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
DATE: AUGUST 9, 2006 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 
 
BY: KEN BERKMAN, CITY ENGINEER 
 
SUBJECT: SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 06-336; 

AMENDING SECTION 3704 OF CHAPTER 7 (FLOODPLAIN 
MANAGEMENT) OF ARTICLE III OF THE AGOURA HILLS 
MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
 
On July 12, 2006, Ordinance No. 06-336 was introduced by the City Council.   
 
The ordinance involves a change to the City's adopted Floodplain Management Ordinance in 
order to retain compliance with all Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
requirements and maintain an enforceable floodplain ordinance.  
 
By changing the designated Floodplain Administrator from "Public Works Director", a job 
classification that no longer exists, to "City Engineer," the City will be in complete compliance. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the City Council waive the second reading in full and adopt Ordinance No. 
06-336. 
 
Attachment:   Ordinance No. 06-336 

 
 


